

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room338

Aug 25 Mon

Room 338

set page 1 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b>			<b>Post production:</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked
<input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics			Edit by:	<input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned
Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic			Review by:	<input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done
<input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.				<input type="checkbox"/> Review - done

Sound check

Title:  Python BoF

Presenter(s): Piotr Oarowski

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

10:00 (10:00 am)

enc.py mlt = self.mkmlt\_1 failed.

Length: 00:45:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

10:45 (10:45 am)  
id:8587 conf: 100

Presenter email:

Debian Teams  
    misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Unscheduled

Lighting Talks

Keynote

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room329

Aug 25 Mon

Room 329

set page 2 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b>			<b>Post production:</b>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics			<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked	
Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic			Edit by: <input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned	
<input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.			Review by: <input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done	
			<input type="checkbox"/> Review - done	

Sound check

Title:  Debian installer and CD BoF

Presenter(s): Steve McIntyre

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

10:00 (10:00 am)

Length: 00:45:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

10:45 (10:45 am)  
id:8589 conf: 44

Presenter email:

Debian Teams  
    misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Unscheduled

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

Lighting Talks

Keynote

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room338

Aug 25 Mon

Room 338

set page 3 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b>			<b>Post production:</b>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics			<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked	
Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic			Edit by: <input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned	
<input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.			Review by: <input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done	
			<input type="checkbox"/> Review - done	

Sound check

Title:  Debian Java Packaging BoF

Presenter(s): Matthew Vernon

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

11:00 (11:00 am)

enc.py mlt = self.mkmlt\_1 failed.

Length: 00:45:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

11:45 (11:45 am)  
id:8588 conf: 103

Presenter email:

Packaging and to  
 misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Unscheduled

Lighting Talks

Keynote

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room329

Aug 25 Mon

Room 329

set page 4 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic <input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.			<b>Post production:</b> Edit by: Review by:	<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked <input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned <input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done <input type="checkbox"/> Review - done

Sound check

Title:  use Perl; # Annual meeting of the Debian Perl Group

Presenter(s): Gregor Herrmann

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

11:00 (11:00 am)

Length: 00:45:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

11:45 (11:45 am)

id:8590 conf: 12

Presenter email:

Debian Teams  
    misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Title:  Stitch 'n Geek

Presenter(s): Kirsten Watson

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

13:30 (1:30 pm)

No actual knitting content

Length: 01:00:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

14:30 (2:30 pm)

id:8664 conf: 139

Presenter email:

Ad-hoc sessions  
    misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Title:  DebConf15 workgroup

Presenter(s): Margarita Manterola

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

15:30 (3:30 pm)

2014-08-25/15\_39\_54.dv : unrelated

2014-08-25/15\_39\_56.dv : Sound level low; I suspect Bremner's  
notmuch talk audio is overlaid

Length: 01:00:00

End: HH\_MM\_SS

16:30 (4:30 pm)

id:8665 conf: 135

Presenter email:

Ad-hoc sessions  
    misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

# Unscheduled

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

Lighting Talks

Keynote

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room338

Aug 25 Mon

Room 338

set page 5 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b>			<b>Post production:</b>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics			<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked	
Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic			Edit by: <input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned	
<input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.			Review by: <input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done	
			<input type="checkbox"/> Review - done	

Sound check

Title:  Notmuch BoF

Presenter(s): David Bremner

Start: **HH\_MM\_SS**

15:30 (3:30 pm)

enc.py mlt = self.mkmlt\_1 failed.

Length: 01:00:00

End: **HH\_MM\_SS**

16:30 (4:30 pm)  
id:8667 conf: 136

Presenter email:

Ad-hoc sessions  
 misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Unscheduled

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

Lighting Talks

Keynote

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review

Equipment problems

Notes on back

room329

Aug 25 Mon

Room 329

set page 6 of 6

Kit No:	Director:	Cam Op:	Audio op:	File count: _____
<b>Pre-Day check:</b>			<b>Post production:</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> Files synked
<input type="checkbox"/> Replace Batteries in mics			Edit by:	<input type="checkbox"/> Set Scanned
Sound levels: <input type="checkbox"/> L-PA <input type="checkbox"/> R-cam mic			Review by:	<input type="checkbox"/> Edit - set done
<input type="checkbox"/> System date and time.				<input type="checkbox"/> Review - done

Sound check

Title:  Debian Python team git conversion

Presenter(s): Barry Warsaw

Start: HH\_MM\_SS

16:30 (4:30 pm)

Length: 01:00:00

Most of the coverage is missing: the first video looks more like a Governance BoF, so perhaps the remainder of the coverage is attached to another talk and needs to be manually stitched to what there is of it here?

End: HH\_MM\_SS

17:30 (5:30 pm)  
id:8670 conf: 141

Presenter email:

Ad-hoc sessions  
 misc.

Edit  Review

Sound check

Unscheduled

Start: \_\_\_\_\_

Lighting Talks

Keynote

misc.

Added to Veyepar

End: \_\_\_\_\_

Edit  Review